AT

% & Iz “‘,

United Nations Nations Unies UNRWRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL sfanefms

AND ECONOMIQUE | ORIGINAL:  EIGLISE
SOCIAL COUNCIL - ¥ o ET SOCIAL I

= . [ Lot o T

LI s PR - s S o °F & e

- R L T

’ covm 10\1 om Ttu smms oF WOMEI\T

SU\M;RY RbCOPD OF 'IHB sm;a: ME’J’I’.[‘\P |

2T i

Held at Lake uuccess New York on Thu.g sday, 13 Februa""y 191;7 £ at ll o0 a.m.
‘_Present " o ‘ ‘ o o o
| Chan:x.x‘lé,.nf':": Mrsy .:Begtrup (Dsnmark) o o
Vice-Chaixman Mrs Street (Australia)

Rapporteur Mrs, Ura...ova (Byeloruss1an uonet Socla.lis’c Republic)
Members Mrs New (China)
Mes, G, d6 Echeveria (Costa Rica). -
Mrs, Lefaucheux. (France)
‘Mi'ss Basterrechea {Guatemala) . ¥ - e
Mrs, Hemid Ali (India)
Mrs, Coema (Syria) i ;
Mrs. Popova (Union of ¢ oviet SOC.Ldliut Republlcs)
Miss Sutherland (United Kingdom) S :
Miss Kenyon (United States of !‘merica)
Mrs,: Urdanita (Venmezusla) ¢ = - Yoo

Substitute: Mrs, Aguirre. (Mexico) .

”

Eepresentatives, of: Speclalized Agercies; > » & -7 * 1

4

ot oo 1 Mrs; Rows. (Interndtional Labour Organization) & -
Consultants of Nen-Governmental Organlzations:

* s v Mrs, Fuhrmann (International Co-operative :Allisnce) -
Ivnss Spiegel (World xsederatlon of '.h'ade Un* ons)

P ‘e - Vw . '. t

Secretariat: Mr Humphrey (Director, Diviswn of Human Rloh’cs)
ot v iMiss Bdwerman (Secretary -of the -Commission):

R Sa% e

Continued considerdtion of Item D of the Ageridd, Examination and Etudy of -
Sections T and IT of the Re /port of the Nuclear Sub-Commission on the Status
of Women, (documente E/38/Rev.l and E/CN.6/39). oA
The CHATRMAN reviewed briefly thd history of ‘the Réport ‘preparsd by thé
Mucleay Sub-Commission ‘on thd Status of Women, ard bf “the work of that' i
Sub-Cormiséicn, -~ THe report outifned thé ‘four “CHief “aims of the

* [ob-bommitsator -

[

PN



E/CN.6 /SR, 6
Page 2 s

Sgb;C;mmiséicn in'its~work of raising the status of women throughout the worlg,
She femarked that, since the Sub-Commlssion had met in April 1G46, a number
of its suggestions, ecntalned in the Lieport, had aiready been carried out,
In view of the 1mportance of the task of ralsipg the status of women, the
Economic and &ocial Council had decided to confer on- the %ub Coummission the
etatus of a full Comm¢ssion on the Status of Women, whose terms of reference
1ncluded the preparation of recommendations to the Eoonomic and Social Councilt
with respect to promoting women's rights 1in political, ecogomic, social and “
sducational fields, and with respest tslany ﬁrgent probiem§ in.§§elfiélﬁ of
wonen's right The Economic and Social Céuncil had referred to thg ?ommissibn
for study Secticns I and IT of the Sub Commission's Report “

The Chalrman quoted a raragraph from pabe 5 . document E/CN. 6/9 to the
effect that in the ecomomic, social and qucational fields the Commission could
not only co- operate with the spec*alized agencias but oould also recommend to
the Eccnomic and Social Council various“atudigs connected with the promotion
of women's rights andzthe ééfegﬁarding of wémeﬁ’s interesté.

Tke Chairmen then called the attention of the Commission to Sectlon IA,
Political Rights, the flrst of the fou.: eims outlined in the SuS-Ccmmiseion's
Report (pege 17; dccument E/38/Rev.l).

Mias KENYCN (United States of Ame:rlca) expressed the opinion that, since
the Commiesion was at presant discuseing the matter of policy, concrete
proposals for the 1mplemantation of that policy should be made at a later
stege, when the ;rcgramme of work was under discussion.

Miss SUTETRLAND (United Kingdom) e3reed with the United States
representative..

MTS.'UFALOVA (Byelorus;ian SoyieégSociaiist ﬁépublic), Répéorteur; stated
that the gquesticn of political rights was one of the greatéét importance,

She invited etﬁtemenfﬁ by the other Members concefhing recommendations by

the Commission which would be most helpful to their countries.

/The CHATEMAN



E/CN.6/SR.6 ;
Page 3

. The CHATRMAN: statted thet §ince’the General Assembly Resolution on the
Political Rights of Vomen-was a” separate ‘item on the A{end&, iﬁz“é‘cticéf
megsures for the securing of those  rights might move pro*erlybe discussed
tndexr that item. She- amceed "with the United States representatlve that the
present discussion should be limited to considerations of policy

Mrs, HAMID ALI {India) urged the’ adoption of the four principles outlined
under Political Rights (page 17, document E/38/Rev.1). She felt that the
Cormission should state that in countries in which universal'\:éuff'rage did not
exist, its praduval introduction within fhe next. ten’to'twent}y:years waé :
recomﬁended She wondered whether the phrase eg_tal right to vote" was
understood to apply to both men and women, | o

iss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) enquired whether universéi‘suffi‘égé '
was not in the province of the Commission on Human Rigﬁté' vather than in
that of the present Commission, (' ‘

The CHATRMAN end the representatives of India, the United States and the
Union of Soviet Socielist Republics agreed that overlappiﬁé”cfwﬁfiﬁc’iﬁi‘é‘ |
between the 'bwo Cormigsions was both inev1table and desirable 3 the programne
of work, howcver, should be so co-ordirated as to avold duplication. e

Mrs. PCPOVA (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) asked the Indian
répreseﬁtative for a pfecise'formulation of her proposal. The Byelcrussian '
representative had raised‘the question of discussing substance; the Union |
of. Soviet Sccialist Rep%zblicé' representati“v:e also had prbboéai’s‘ bﬁoj nake,

‘Mrs., BAMID ALI (India) stated that she fully svpported the four" points |
glven in section IA,~ ‘under Poll’cical Rlbhts ' She proposed that the words "
"universal suffrage” be foli‘oifed;.":bsr the words: "vhers fhere 16 rio universal
suffrage, it siioﬁid come. in gradually by stages, within teén to 't'-wéntj Srééfé:‘"

‘Mrs. STREET (Australia) agreed with the Chairmen thet the time Iimit was
not necessary, She cited several countries in which universal suffragc had
been introduced and. operated successfully withou’c 1engthy preparatlons : The
educational level in'thoge coun‘cries hud 'been nc obstacle to universal 4
suffrage.  The time 1imit proposed’ by ‘the Indian réiji'e'séhtative "ap'pear*ed; =

unduly long, ; f St e
- R TP S T PRIt JThe TRy sald




F/CN.6/9R.6
Pagd 4

The CHATRMAN said that in 1ts Report (pege 22, document E/38/Rev.))
the §yb-Connisgion requested the Econonte end.Soolal Comnoil-to dirsst.
an appeal ﬁo'Membersﬁth hgd_notmggp grexted suffrage to wemen to.@ake
such actlon at the earliest date possible within their freme of . goverrment,
In gertain cases, leglslative.and constitutional reasons. might occasien
several years' delay before Members. were able to take such action.

.. Mrs. EAMID ALT (Indie) said that, in setting a time limit, ‘she hed
given -considsration to non-gelf-governing territories? Which.ndghﬁ.regdrb
a.longer period.

Mrs. STREET (Austrslias) suggested that. the recommendation might.say thet,
with the exception of,ngnnself*goysxn;ng ter@itorias,,qountriea shoul¢
introduce universal suffrage with1n one ar two.year§.5'§he strgssed.that'
universal suffrage was the mpst.effegbivg apprqach to the;;mproygmentof
ecoromic and social coqdi@ions,zsince candidates for governmeatal.offices
gave primary consideration to the needs of the electqrata.:

. The representatives of India, Freace and the United Kingdom felt that
no disﬁinctiongghoulé b@lmade betwegn_nonuss;ffgpyerning territoriqg and
sovereignystateél The United Kingdom representative stressed the fect
that cultural backwardness was not confined to the non-self-governing )
territories. She felt that-a recommendation to Member §taﬁesh¥hq.ha§ pgt
yet done so to grant universal suffrege was advisable, but without the time
limit. :

Miss KENYON (United .States of America) supported the Indian proposal,
but urged that the mention of & time limit should be ogitted.' The Ccmm;ssion
desired effective implementation of all its principles with the, least
possible delay. She pointed out that the‘Cbmmigsion was a permanent body,
“which could keep itself informed>as to the manper in wvhich its principles
were being carried out and make‘fqrther:repqmmendapions to Member $tatgs
who delayed unduly.

Mes. EAMID_ALI (Indig) agrgeqvthaﬁ t%q;timg };mit;might bg,omitﬁei,'
and that Member States. should be urged to grant universal suffrage, equal
right to vote, equal right to be elected, and equ@l right to‘hold public

office with the least possible deley.
/Miss KENYOX tmited States of America)



E/CN.6/SR.6
Page 5

Miss KENYON (United States of America) felt that the Indian proposal
urging immediate action should be int*oduoed in the first paragraph under
the bener&l headlng "Polioy s and shoula thus arply not onlv to the
Y‘c>1:L’c:i.cal,, but to the civil, social and economlc, and eaucational fielde
as well. |

Mrs; de ECHEVERRIA (Costa Rica) recommended that all govefnmehts‘be;
asked, within the limits of their constitﬁtions, to grant women the”right to
vote at the eerliest possible oppo~tuﬁ1tv. E

Mrs HAMID ALI (India), in answer to a Hueetion by the CHAIRMAN, ‘eid
that while she regarded the attalnment of political rights as the mosﬁ
hnportant factor without which under-deveioped countries would not be eble
to reach the same standard as advanced‘COuntries, she wouid not press her
roint. She would be'willing to request the granting‘of all rights at the
earliest possible time. | B | -

The CHAIRMAN, spesking on behalf of Dermark, pointed out that the’
DANISH delegation to the General Assenbly had also regarded political rlghts as
the outstanding factor, Vhich ehplained the resolution 1ntroduced by the
DANISH delegation and passed by the General Assembly.. |

Miss KENYON (United States of America) suggested tLat if fhe-attainment
of political rights were to be listed as the most urgent matter in the :
Commission's programme for action, the Luestion might be put in its ri~ht
perspective.

Mrs. URALOVA (Bjelorussian Soviet qocialist Republic) poihted ouﬁ that
it was essential to implement the princ1ples expressed in the Generel Aqsembly
resolution, To do so women would have to have economic as well as political
fights, as they hed had for tﬁenty-ﬁiﬁe yeare-in the Byelofussian'Soviet
Socialist Republic. S o

In her country women reelieed the importance ef these rights not only for
themselves but for their families. In fact, it was often difficuit‘forltﬁem to
understand how women in other cbuntries ceuld exist without theﬁ.

/Article O7



E/ON.6/SR.G
Page 6

" Article 97 of fheAByelorussian Congtitution guavahteed women equal rights
including fhewright to work, equal’pay,uéocial security;>materni£y_and ckild
care. Article 98 guaranteed that there should be no discrimination regarding
race or nationality. Race prejudice was punishable by law, since the squalit;
ezp%eééedsin these Articles constituted the fundamentai:law of the country,

" The woren of the Byelorussian,Sovieﬁ,Socialist Republic took pride in
these laws, and they also took advanﬁaga of them. Not only were women
répreéeﬁted in every trade aﬁd=pro£éggidn it over twenty thousand women \
served as dep&tiés of elective bodiss; vhile 164 women had been elected to
the Pariiament of the Brelorusdiszn'Soviet Socialiet Republié. ‘ "

‘ Mah; of these women were highly educdted, while ‘others had had nc -
educational opportunities. Educationél gqualifications as.such, she thought,
were not all important since real education came with ﬁolitiéal fiéhts and
éxperienceihv |

‘The women of the Byelorussizz Soviet Soctalist Republi@}‘ha&iné geined
their full rlbhts, ideritified themselves with their céuntry; ﬁﬁriﬁérthé war,

- and during’ three years of Nazi occupation, théy knmw Vhat they vere Tighting
for. Fifty thousand of them participated actively in the wdr as guerillés.
'She therefore felt that in discussing the political rights of women thicughou
the world, the Commission should make recommecndations of a nature most helpful
to women in -those countriss where théy had hot' et achieved full emancipation.

It was esSeﬁtial that they should obtain their‘political rights at the™!
earliest pdssible opportunity, and she-would therefore propo e an addition
to the effect that the Censral ‘Asse molv ghould perlod*callJ ‘hear the‘views
of woman'from countries which had not'yet granted women their rights.

In speaking of political rights it was essenfial %o ﬁeht*én économié

"rlbhts as well, such as the right to dbrﬁ, matsrnltg and ch‘ld care, etc

She fully ‘simpathized with the member from.Irdla reallzlng how herd it

would Be to 1live without the basic rights, |

/The CEATRMAN asked



E/CN.6/SR.6.
Page 7

The CHAIRMAN asked the' member .from the ‘Byelorussian Soviat Socialist
Republic to put her proposal ‘in writing, adding that the Commissicn's
recommendation would have to be made to the Economic and Social Council
rather than to the'General Assembly directly.

Mre. POPOVA (Union of Soviet SOCialisﬁ'RepubliCE) suggest=d that. each
membzr's observations, addenda, and amendments should,behconsidared as additions|
proxcsals in the Commission's rsport.

Mre. STREET (Australis) moved that the Commission adopt paregraph IA as
it steood (document E/36/Rev.l, page 17). .:

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialiet Republics) drew the Cormission's
attention to'the introductory vart of paragraph.IA, pointing out that it
should include some basic principles as expressed by the Sub-Commission
on page 16, sscond paragraph of the sams document.. She thought it was .
essential to restats the need for womsn to fight against the remmants of
" Fasciem and to work toward dsmocratic develorment and international
co-overation. Without including such gﬁ%éing principles, shs did not think
the Commission would fulfil the hopss of the women of the world.

The CHAIRMAN thought ths member from the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics had introduced a new point which she asked her to move formally
after having put it into writing. She then called for a vote on the
Auvstralian mot;on.

DZCISION: Paragraph IA was adopted unanimously.

Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) referring to the question of guiding
principles, said she felt that these were covered in the United Nations
Charter and therefore needed no resteting,

The CHAIRMAN ruled that discussion on the question of guiding principles
should be deferred until after the Commission had examined points I and II
of che Sub-Commission's report.

Mre. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asksd that a phrase

to the effect that equality should be without distinctlon as to race,

/language



E/CN.6/SR.6
Page 8 :

language or rsligion, ghould pavincluged_deer paragraph A, a principls alreagy

elatorated by the mambers from Indla, Mexico and others, but not included |

in the paragravh.. , | | B
Miss XENYON (United Statss of America) in reply to the CHAIRM/N who

pointesl out that paragraph IA h.a_d a;’l.realdy been voted upon, moved t'o,reuopen‘

: 1discuesio’n’_ on this subject, thus afforcing the member from the Union of Sc#vist

Socialist Rzpublice to introduce her emendment. |
Mrs. STRIET (Australia) felt it would be wiser to re-open discussion 91{ the

svbject at such a time &s ths member from the Union of iSoviet Socialist

Republics had out her addendum ‘ir:lto writing. . |

The CHAIFMAI\_T esked the mem’%;er from the Union of Scviet chialigt Re‘publi}c_‘s
to present her addendum at thﬂ aft:rrnoon session. | |

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.

- e -





